

RECEIVED

By Licensing Administrative Assistant at 11:10 am, Sep 16, 2011



VIA EMAIL

September 9, 2011

Mr. Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0

Dear Mr. Barry:

Re: Revised Anticipated Submission Date for the Draft Kiggavik Environmental Impact Statement

I would like to provide the NIRB with an update on AREVA Resources Canada Inc.'s (AREVA) progress towards a draft environmental impact statement (DEIS) for the Kiggavik Project and our anticipated submission date. In a letter to the NIRB dated June 2, 2011, AREVA communicated an anticipated DEIS submission date of November 30, 2011. As we progress through the preparation of the DEIS we now anticipate a later submission of December 21, 2011.

We will continue to keep you informed of any changes to progress on the Kiggavik DEIS and the anticipated submission date. Please do not hesitate to contact Diane Martens, Regulatory Coordinator, at 306-343-4042 or diane.martens@areva.ca with any questions or to request a Project update.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Frederic Guerin', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Frederic Guerin
Kiggavik General Manager

cc: Sophia Granchinho, Technical Advisor, NIRB

AREVA Resources Canada Inc.

P.O. Box 9204 - 817 - 45th Street West - Saskatoon, SK S7K 3X5 - CANADA
Tel: 1 (306) 343-4500 - Fax: 1 (306) 653-3883 - Web Site: www.areva.ca